

SUZUKI, MIKO
BLA, MA
Associate Director – URBIS Limited



NATIONALITY : Japanese (Hong Kong Permanent ID Card Holder)



KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Miko is an Associate Director of URBIS Limited. She has more than 20 years' experience in the landscape design field. She has been leading one of the landscape design teams at URBIS. She has strong design skills and experienced in handling from concept, schematic, design development, documentation and construction stage administration as well as government submissions. Miko has extensive experience in multi-disciplinary coordination and participation in design workshops. Key projects include some award-winning projects such as New World Centre Remodelling and One Taikoo Place. Types of project she has worked on include design of large-scale theme parks, hotels, resorts, residential and mixed-use projects. With over 14 years' experience of working in Hong Kong Miko has a comprehensive understanding of Hong Kong Government design requirements.

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, Tokyo University of Agriculture, Japan	1999
Master of Landscape Architecture, Edinburgh College of Art, UK	2001
Student/Academic Assistant, Architecture Department, Science University of Tokyo	2003
Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architect	

EMPLOYMENT

Jun 2010 – Present	URBIS LIMITED , Hong Kong, Associate Director (since December 2020)
2006 – 2010	EDAW / AECOM HONG KONG , Landscape Designer / Assistant Project Manager
2006	EDAW / AECOM SHANGHAI , Landscape Designer
2005 – 2006	SCOTT WILSON SHANGHAI , Landscape Designer
2003 – 2005	SHANGHAI LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE DESIGN INSTITUTE , Landscape Designer
2001 – 2002	DS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS , Netherlands, Assistant Landscape Designer
1999	TAKANO LANDSCAPE PLANNING AND DESIGN , Japan, Assistant Landscape Designer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jun 2010 – Present – URBIS LIMITED, Senior Landscape Designer

Hard and Soft Landscape Design Consultancy Services for Redevelopment of Catholic Centre, Macau - The building combines religious service elements including chapel, lecture theatre, meditation and prayer facilities and a 131 key hotel. Landscape features include external entrance water feature, interior green lounge, roof terraces and a sky retreat.

Landscape Design Consultancy Services for Proposed Industrial Development at No. 16-24 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong - Full landscape design services for a multi-storey data centre facility.

Redevelopment of The Mariners' Club at 11 Middle Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon – Full hard and soft landscape design services including LMP submission and Tree Preservation and Removal Proposals within lot and in surrounding streetscapes. Design includes entrance drop-off, podium garden, pool deck, sky lounge, planted terraces, provision of connection from street to public church facility and elevated connection to Signal Hill open space.

Landscape Design Consultancy Services for Tuen Mun Town Lot No. 544, Tuen Mun, New Territories, Hong Kong - Full landscape design services for a logistics development on a densely wooded site in Tuen Mun. Services include tree

SUZUKI, MIKO

BLA, MA

Associate Director – URBIS Limited



survey of approx. 4,000 trees, Tree Removal Application, Landscape Master Plan submission, hard and soft landscape design and SCC for LMP and Tree Works.

Landscape Consultancy Services for New World Centre Remodelling Project at KIL 9844, No. 18-24 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong - Full landscape design service for this landmark mixed-development located on a prime site on Tsim Sha Tsui harbour-front. The purpose of the remodelling exercise is to revitalize the existing development and create a successful benchmark retail commercial and hotel development that provides a hub of attractions for the city. Scope includes remodelling of adjacent public streetscapes and public open spaces including Salisbury Garden and Avenue of Stars.

Proposed Residential Development at Lot No. 1066 in D.D. No. 103, Au Tau, New Territories - Full landscape design and implementation services for a new residential development comprising 11 13 storey towers and 26 houses with central club house and swimming pool. Site constraints include overhead MTRC West Rail viaduct and at grade DSD drainage reserve.

Landscape Administrative Consultancy Services for Redevelopment of Two Office Towers at Taikoo Place, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong - To provide landscape administrative consultancy services to the redevelopment of Taikoo Place. Our Works include permanent landscape treatments to the open space, streetscape and the office buildings and the temporary landscape treatments to the open space.

West Rail Long Ping Station (South) Property Development – Full Landscape Design service for residential development including 4 towers on podium with swimming pool, recreation areas and garden. Scope includes design and processing of submissions for Green Stippled Hatch Black area - a public footpath area adjacent to drainage culvert.

The Papillons, Tong Chun Street, Tseung Kwan O, Hong Kong - Full landscape design service for high end residential development located in Tseung Kwan O comprising 8 residential towers with approximately 840 flats.

Agreement No. CB20130750 Landscape Sub-Consultancy Service for The Home Ownership Scheme Development at Kai Tak Site 1G1(B) – Building 3 domestic and 1 retail block at a site next to Station Square and with Muk On Street as site access.

The Hong Kong Ocean Park Marriott Hotel at Ocean Park, Hong Kong – Full Landscape Design Services including Planning Application for the Proposed Hotel Development at Ocean Park located adjacent to the park entry plaza. Scope of work includes Concept, Detailed Landscape Design and Tree Removal Application Services.

Grand Lisboa Palace, Cotai, Macau - Full landscape design services for the construction of a hotel casino complex in Cotai, Macau, themed on a 17th Century Royal French classical architectural and garden style with Chinese cultural overlay. Includes two 6-star Hotels by Versace and Karl Lagerfeld, one 5-star Hotel, and extensive associated landscape gardens at ground and podium levels covering approximately 10 hectares.

Contract No. HY/2011/03 Hong Kong – Zhuhai–Macau Bridge, Hong Kong Link Road – Section between Science Hill and Hong Kong boundary crossing – preparation of tender documents for soft and hard landscape design of the works associated with proposed link road and bridge near the Hong Kong Airport. The submission included green roof, sculptural berm park, streetscape and greening measures for the highway structures. The brief of the project was to mitigate the adverse visual impact and to beautify the highway and bridge construction.

Contract No. EP/SP/61/10 Organic Waste Treatment Facilities Phase 1 – preparation of design and build tender documents for soft and hard landscape design of purpose built organic waste treatment plant in North Lantau. Submission included environmental friendly design features including rainwater storage pond, green roof, organic garden, efficient irrigation system, low energy and solar light fittings and native planting as a showcase for sustainable design.

Contract No. SS W304 Tender Submission for Design and Construction of Kai Tak Government Offices Building Hong Kong (Programme No. 109KA) – Preparation of tender documents for soft and hard landscape design of the works

for the proposed Kai Tak Government office. Kai Tak Government office an iconic building located at the entry point to new Kai Tak Development. The submission included green roof, green wall and footbridge greening and the design is based on the principle of 'green and sustainable Kai Tak' and 'to create distinguished, vibrant, attractive and people oriented district by Victoria Harbour'.

Agreement No. CE 30/2008 (CE) Kai Tak Development – Infrastructure at Former Runway and Remaining Areas of North Apron and Improvement of Adjacent Waterways - Design and Construction - Major urban development on the site of Hong Kong's former Kai Tak international airport. URBIS scope includes review and revision of the town planning of the whole development; town planning review, urban design and revised RODP of the Runway Precinct; landscape planning review of Kai Tak River; assisting public consultation; and detailed landscape design, tender and construction supervision of numerous works contracts covering major infrastructure works including roads, drainage works, utility works and an Environmentally Friendly Transportation System. Scope also includes tree surveys and removal applications and LVIA's for various designated projects. The proposed infrastructure works are intended to enable the construction of public and private sector developments with completion of development by 2021.

Shatin to Central Link - Consultancy Agreement No. C1106 - Detail Design for Hung Hom Station and Associated Tunnels - New Rail Station and Interchange for the Sha Tin to Central Link with associated tunnels and railworks. URBIS scope includes tree removal application, ACABAS submissions, detail landscape design for slopeworks, rail and road corridors and public open spaces and amenity areas affected by the works.

2006 to 2010 – EDAW / AECOM HONG KONG, Landscape Designer / Assistant Project Manager

Taipo Pak Shek Kok Lot 187, 188 Residential Project - High-end residential project in Taipo, Hong Kong with Foster & Partners. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design, detailed design and documentation as well as attending weekly design workshop, coordination meeting and liaise with the client and the consultants.

Ocean Park Redevelopment Project – Rainforest Land - Landscape design for the interface area amongst the new themed ride, funicular station and existing Ocean park site. She was the lead designer of the Rainforest land and was responsible for delivering schematic, detailed design and documentation as well as attending weekly co-ordination meetings and presentations.

Ocean Park Redevelopment Project – Astounding Asia - Paving design for new themed land 'Astounding Asia'. She was responsible for delivering detailed design and documentation for the paving design of Astounding Asia land.

Macau Cotai Tropical Garden Project - Tropical botanical garden design for Venetian, Macau. Responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design and attending presentations.

Yunnan Yangzhonghai OCT Project - Urban design project for OCT in Yunnan adjacent to a lake featuring various themed zones including Golf-course resort, Theme park, Spa Resort, Flower Valley, Artist Village, Wetland, Tuscan style landscape etc.. She was responsible for providing landscape input to the urban design team.

Mong Kok Greening Project - An urban regeneration project for the existing Mong Kok streetscape. She was responsible for providing the landscape input/design to urban design team.

Tianjin Yujiabao Riverfront Park Project - Riverfront park design project in new CBD in Tianjin, China. She was responsible for delivering conceptual and schematic design.

Delhi Airport Roof Garden Project - Visual roof garden design project for arrival/departure lobby for Delhi Airport. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design.

GCM Residence Private Garden Project - Private garden design project for the residence of Delhi Airport's chairman. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design.

SUZUKI, MIKO
BLA, MA
Associate Director – URBIS Limited



Beijing Haoyang Office Landscape - Atrium, Roof garden, Sunken plaza and streetscape design for an office building in Beijing. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design.

Zhuhai Baiteng Lake Residential Project - Residential project featuring 'Living near Water' in Zhuhai, China. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design.

Zhuhai Doumen Streetscape Project - Visual landscape design for the area along the entry road of a residential project in Zhuhai, China. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design.

2006 – EDAW / AECOM SHANGHAI, Landscape Designer

Tianma Residential Villa Project - Residential project for high-end villa adjacent to a golf course in Shanghai, China. She was responsible for delivering schematic and detailed design.

Hangzhou Linfeng Residential Project - Residential project in Shanghai, China. She was responsible for the revision of detailed design.

Hangzhou Jinpeng Residential Project - Residential project in Hangzhou, China. She was responsible for delivering schematic design.

2005 to 2006 – SCOTT WILSON SHANGHAI, Landscape Designer

Daylily Spa Resort Project - Renovation project for the existing garden and landscape design for a Spa Resort in Hangzhou. She was responsible for delivering schematic and detailed design as well as attending design workshops and coordination meetings.

TTI Factory Landscape Project - Landscape design for TTI Factory site in Dongguan, China. She was responsible for delivering schematic design and presentations.

Sunshine 100 Residential Project - Residential landscape project in Shenyang, China. She was responsible for delivering conceptual design.

2003 to 2005 – SHANGHAI LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE DESIGN INSTITUTE, Landscape Designer

Beijing General Motors Company Project - Landscape design for General Motors Company in Beijing, China. She was the project manager and designer for this project. She was responsible for delivering schematic design and documentation as well as liaising with the client and site supervision.

Rambla Street Landscape Project - Themed Spanish style landscape design in Shanghai, China. She was responsible for delivering detailed design and documentation.

Higher Education and Research Centre Project - Landscape design for higher education and research Centre in Ningbo, China. She was responsible for delivering the conceptual landscape design.

Dongtan Wetland Park Project - Wetland park design in Chongming Island, China. She was responsible for delivering conceptual landscape design and documentation.

Minghang Sports Park Main Entry Gate Design - She was responsible for the main entry gate design for Minghang sports park in China.

2001 to 2002 – DS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS – NETHERLANDS, Assistant Landscape Designer

SUZUKI, MIKO

BLA, MA

Associate Director – URBIS Limited



Staring Plaza Redevelopment Project - Renovation project for existing plaza in Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

Isburg Garden Design Project - A garden design project for a residential area in Amsterdam

1999 – TAKANO LANDSCAPE PLANNING AND DESIGN – JAPAN, Assistant Landscape Designer

Tokachi River Wetland Park Project - A riverside park design project in Hokkaido, Japan requiring the development of thematic designs and the creation of focal points and circulation spaces.